From: Ciara Daly [mailto:Ciara.Daly@dalyinternational.com]

Sent: 23 April 2015 15:16

To: Christina Snowdon

Subject: RE: FOA Christina Snowdon - Planning Application Ref: ST0201/15/TPN [NOT
PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Hi Chris,
Thanks for your email.
The monopole will have a galvanised steel finish — so grey in colour.

The cabinets will be an vy Green colour (BS 4800 12 C 39) with dimensions of 1500x1800x707 and
the smaller cabinet 1130x550x255.

There will be minimal disruption to vegetation during Build: a crane and a team at ground level will
direct the crane where trees will be fenced off to prevent harm to canopies.

Removal of limited quantity of the shrubbery with possible compensatory re-planting — subject to site
provider agreement.

The cabinet and pole foundations are to be hand — not machine — dug, to minimise damage to roots of
trees [A, B and C].

Excavations for the pole root and cabinet limited to square area of pole and cabinet foundations with
cabinet foundation a mere 300mm in depth.

As standard practice when installing such apparatus, earth will be removed by hand. Any roots found
during this excavation will be severed using a sharp handsaw or secateurs. This will ensure that the
roots are not ripped or torn, and will have a good point from which to regrow, and will have a chance
to occlude and prevent fungal pathogens from entering. Any root removal will be so minor as not to
affect the overall root system of any of the adjacent trees.

If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,
Ciara

Ciara Daly MSc | Graduate Planning Consultant
DALY INTERNATIONAL

T + 44 (0) 161 941 5481 | M + 44 (0) 7572 178 180
www.dalyinternational.com

Infrastructure delivery & management


mailto:Ciara.Daly@dalyinternational.com
http://www.dalyinternational.com/

From: Christina Snowdon [mailto:Christina.Snowdon@southtyneside.gov.uk]

Sent: 22 April 2015 16:18

To: Ciara Daly

Subject: FW: FOA Christina Snowdon - Planning Application Ref: ST0201/15/TPN [NOT
PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Importance: High

This email has been classified as: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
Hi Ciara

The consultation period has expired today and we do not have any objections. If you are able to
respond to me queries by tomorrow | will be able recommend approval to your proposals.

Kind regard

Chris

Christina Snowdon

Senior Planner

Planning Group

South Tyneside Council, Town Hall & Civic Offices,
Westoe Road, South Shields, Tyne & Wear, NE33 2RL
Tel: 0191 424 7412

christina.snowdon@southtyneside.gov.uk
http://www.southtyneside.info

From: Christina Snowdon

Sent: 21 April 2015 15:22

To: Ciara.Daly@dalyinternational.com

Subject: FW: FOA Christina Snowdon - Planning Application Ref: ST0201/15/TPN [NOT
PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

This email has been classified as: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
Hi Ciara

Further to my e-mail below can you please let me have the dimensions of the proposed cabinets
(HxLxW).

Thanks
Chris

Christina Snowdon

Senior Planner

Planning Group

South Tyneside Council, Town Hall & Civic Offices,
Westoe Road, South Shields, Tyne & Wear, NE33 2RL


mailto:Christina.Snowdon@southtyneside.gov.uk
mailto:christina.snowdon@southtyneside.gov.uk
http://www.southtyneside.info/
mailto:Ciara.Daly@dalyinternational.com

Tel: 0191 424 7412

christina.snowdon@southtyneside.gov.uk
http://www.southtyneside.info

From: Christina Snowdon

Sent: 21 April 2015 14:35

To: 'Ciara.Daly@dalyinternational.com’

Subject: FW: FOA Christina Snowdon - Planning Application Ref: ST0201/15/TPN [NOT
PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

This email has been classified as: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Hi Ciara

Thank you for your e-mail below.

Can you please let me know what the colour treatment of the monopole and cabinets would be.
Also, the development would be quite close to the existing trees and shrubs. Would any of this
landscaping need to be removed to accommodate the development?

Many thanks

Chris

Christina Snowdon

Senior Planner

Planning Group

South Tyneside Council, Town Hall & Civic Offices,

Westoe Road, South Shields, Tyne & Wear, NE33 2RL

Tel: 0191 424 7412

christina.snowdon@southtyneside.gov.uk
http://www.southtyneside.info

From: Planning applications

Sent: 01 April 2015 16:28

To: Christina Snowdon

Subject: FW: FOA Christina Snowdon - Planning Application Ref: ST0201/15/TPN [NOT
PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

This email has been classified as: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
FYI

From: Ciara Daly [mailto:Ciara.Daly@dalyinternational.com]

Sent: 01 April 2015 16:19

To: Planning applications

Subject: FOA Christina Snowdon - Planning Application Ref: ST0201/15/TPN

Dear Christina,


mailto:christina.snowdon@southtyneside.gov.uk
http://www.southtyneside.info/
mailto:christina.snowdon@southtyneside.gov.uk
http://www.southtyneside.info/
mailto:Ciara.Daly@dalyinternational.com

| note that you have been assigned this case. Here is my e-mail address for correspondence.
| will be pleased to provide any further
technical;
site selection;
design;
details or additional statements on these issues in order to assist your assessment of the proposal.

Please do not hesitate to contact me in this regard.

Many thanks,
Ciara

Ciara Daly MSc | Graduate Planning Consultant

DALY INTERNATIONAL
T + 44 (0) 161 941 5481 | M + 44 (0) 7572 178 180
www.dalyinternational.com



http://www.dalyinternational.com/

